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Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Subject: TCACC January Meeting 1/23/14

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR January, 23rd, 2014. Vol. 54, Number 1

PRESENTATION: General Discussion in the New Year

A round-up of current on-line auction opportunies and the
ancient coin market: prices, restrictions and controversies.

AGENDA

1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Santa Clause Coin Depiction Contest

4. Presentation

COIN RELATED EVENTS:

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at

2/2/2014
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7:00 p.m.

(presentation begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran
Church, 104

Snelling Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are
Provided. Members

are asked for $1.00 donation to cover room rent. Annual
dues Are payable

in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any
such fees until

they become hooked on the Club. For more information,
contact the Club

Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@g.com

2/2/2014






TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR February, 27th, 2014. Vol. 54, Number 2

PRESENTATION: Marcus Aurelius

An overview of the reign of Marcus Aurelius, his meditations, family, history
and of course his coinage. Members are encouraged to bring their own examples
to share during and after the discussion.

AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Have you paid your 2014 dues yet?
4. Presentation

COIN RELATED EVENTS:

March 14th-16t1" Northwest Coin Show
http://www.northwestcoinclub.com/NWCC_Money_Show.html

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m.
(presentation begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church,
104 Snelling Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are
Provided. Members are asked for $1.00 donation to cover room rent.
Annual dues Are payable in January. Guests and the curious are
exempt from any such fees until they become hooked on the Club.
For more information, contact the Club Secretary, Jorg Lueke at
jlueke@q.com
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Bill Daehn

From:

Date:

To:

Subject: TCACC March Meeting

TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
FOR March, 27th, 2014. Vol. 54, Number 3

PRESENTATION: Augustus

Augustus! This month the presentation will focus on the first Roman emperor. Members are
invited to consider the many numismatic novelties of his reign and being them along to share.

AGENDA
1. Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
2. Treasurer's Report
3. State of the Law in Minnesota
4. Presentation

COIN RELATED EVENTS:

April 10th-13th CICF Crowne Plaza Chicago O'Hare, 5440 North River Road , Rosemont,
[llinois 60018

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m.

(presentation begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church, 104 Snelling Avenue in St.
Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are Provided. Members are asked for $1.00 donation to cover
room rent. Annual dues Are payable in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any
such fees until they become hooked on the Club. For more information, contact the Club
Secretary, Jorg Lueke at jlueke@qg.com

3/23/2014






TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
for April, 24th, 2014. Vol. 54, Number 4

PRESENTATION: Christian Rome Returns to Paganism Part
ll:Contorniates

Classical religion,mythology,superstition did not disappear
overnight.Contorniates provide varied and interesting tangible manifestations of
this fact..Yet it remains uncertain if not controversial what purpose these
intriguing bits of "pseudo moneta" served.An introduction to this topic will be
given and hopefully stimulate discussion,speculation,etc.

AGENDA
* Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
e Treasurer's Report
* New Business
* Presentation

COIN RELATED EVENTS:

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m.

(presentation begins at 8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church, 104 Snelling
Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and snacks are Provided. Members are asked
for $1.00 donation to cover room rent. Annual dues Are payable in January.
Guests and the curious are exempt from any such fees until they become
hooked on the Club. For more information, contact the Club Secretary, Jorg
Lueke at jlueke@qg.com






TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE....
for June, 26th, 2014. Vol. 54, Number 6

PRESENTATION: "The Significance of Mount Argaeus as depicted on Roman Coins",

AGENDA
* Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
* Treasurer's Report
* Summer Picnic
* Elections
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






TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE

September 25th, 2014. Vol. 54, Number 6

PRESENTATION

"Pyrrhos: A King in Search of a Kingdom", Presented by Bill Daehn

Pyrrhos of Epiros was one of the most feared and respected military commanders of the
Hellenistic age. His military exploits took him throughout the Greek and Roman world, through
amazing victories, and crushing defeats. Today, his tale is brought to life by the trail of coins he
left in his path.

Join us as we reconvene after our summer break for this interesting tale involving Greeks,
Romans, and coins!

Extra!

John Haer will be bringing MANY ancient coin auction/sales catalogs to the Sept. meeting that
will all be sold for the benefit of the club. There will be no auction, members can simply take
what they want then donate whatever amount they see fit.

Included are catalogs from the late 80's, 90's and early 00's. Some from dealers who are no
longer in business, some from dealers who's temporal existence has been exhausted.

First come, first served. John will show up around 7pm as usual, so get there early and bring a
bag!





AGENDA

e Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
e Treasurer's Report
e Presentation

COIN RELATED EVENTS:

Roseville Coin Show: Saturday, Oct 4, 2014 (8:30am to 4pm); Roseville Skating Center, 2661
Civic Center Drive, Roseville, MN 55113

MOON Coin Show: Oct. 10 — 12, 2014; (Hours: Friday: 12-7; Sat.: 10 — 6; Sun.: 10 — 4); Earle
Brown Heritage Center, 6155 Earle Brown Drive, Brooklyn Center, MN 55430

A WARM WELCOME TO THE CLUB!

We normally meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m. (presentation begins at
8:00PM) in the Immanuel Lutheran Church, 104 Snelling Avenue in St. Paul, MN. Coffee and
snacks are provided. Members are asked for $1.00 donation to cover room rent. Annual dues
are payable in January. Guests and the curious are exempt from any such fees until they
become hooked on the Club. For more information, contact the Club Secretary, Todd Ballen at
taballen@comcast.net






TWIN CITY ANCIENT COIN CLUB MEETING NOTICE
October 23", 2014. Vol. 54, Number 7

PRESENTATION

"Coins from Someone’s Basement", Presented by Scott Adams
It's amazing the coins you might find in a box in someone’s basement.

Join us for this interesting look at the surprising assortment of ancient coins that a member
found after acquiring a box of coins “from someone’s basement.”

AGENDA

e Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
e Treasurer's Report
e Presentation

COIN RELATED EVENTS:

Roseville Coin Show: Saturday, Nov 15, 2014 (8:30am to 4pm); Roseville Skating Center, 2661
Civic Center Drive, Roseville, MN 55113

Meyer's Coin Show: Sunday, Nov 16, 2014 (9am to 4pm); South St. Paul VFW; 111 Concord
Exchange South South St. Paul, MN 55075

Liberty Coin Club's Annual Fall Coin Show: Sunday, Nov 30, 2014 (9am to 4pm); Ideal Hall 1494
N. Dale St. St. Paul, Minesota 55117

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
December 4™, 2014. Vol. 54, Number 8

PRESENTATION

"Anonymous Byzantine Bronzes: Their lconography, History, and Collectibility”

Chris Freeman

The Byzantine emperors John | to Alexius I, (969-
1092 AD) struck a series of “Anonymous” bronze coins without reference to the current
emperor. The presentation will discuss the iconography associated with the various depictions
of Christ on the obverse of these coins as well as the subtleties of the coin varieties issued over
the course of 100+ years.

AGENDA

e Social Hour 7:00PM-8PM
e Treasurer's Report
e Presentation

COIN RELATED EVENTS:

Bloomington Coin & Currency Show: Sunday, Dec 7, 2014 (9am to 4pm); Crowne Plaza Intl
Airport 3 Appletree Square Bloomington, MN 55425

Roseville Coin Show: Saturday, Dec 13, 2014 (8:30am to 4pm); Roseville Skating Center, 2661
Civic Center Drive, Roseville, MN 55113

Meyer's Coin Show: Sunday, Dec 14, 2014 (9am to 4pm); South St. Paul VFW; 111 Concord
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





